Queiros J (Joao)

From: James Wright <James.Wright@fife.gsx.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 December 2013 12:02

To: Queiros J (Joao)

Subject: FW: 131206 - 013/OW/SGFoF1 - 10: MS LOT to LA (Fife): One week after reminder
- Seagreen Wind Energy Limited Addendum consultation: 06 December 2013

Attachments: 013/OW/SGFoF1 - 10: Request For Comments Addendum Seagreen Wind Energy

Limited: 18 October 2013

I can confirm that Fife Council has no additional comments on the additional information. As per previous correspondence it would
be appreciate if you could change your contact details from Michael Westwater to myself as | have only just received sight of this
request.

Regards

James

James Wright

Planner

Development Management

Enterprise, Planning and Protective Services
Fife Council

!eve|opmenl.central@fife.qov.uk

From: Michael Westwater

Sent: 18 December 2013 11:34

To: James Wright

Subject: FW: 131206 - 013/0OW/SGFoF1 - 10: MS LOT to LA (Fife): One week after reminder - Seagreen Wind
Energy Limited Addendum consultation: 06 December 2013

FYl,

Picking up on my emails after holidays!

From: Joao.Queiros@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Joao.Queiros@scotland.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 06 December 2013 08:30

To: Michael Westwater

Subject: 131206 - 013/0W/SGFoF1 - 10: MS LOT to LA (Fife): One week after reminder - Seagreen Wind Energy
Limited Addendum consultation: 06 December 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

ONE WEEK AFTER REMINDER - Seagreen Addendum consultation

APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SECTION 36 OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 AND A MARINE
LICENCE UNDER PART 4 OF THE MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 AND THE MARINE AND COASTAL
ACCESS ACT 2009 TO CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE SEAGREEN ALPHA AND BRAVO OFFSHORE
WINDFARMS AND TRANSMISSION ASSET PROJECT

Please find attached a copy of our previous email for the above application. The deadline for providing comments on
the proposed works detailed above was the 29" November 2013. As the deadline has now passed please contact me




immediately to arrange an extension to the consultation period if you wish to provide comments. If you have no
comments to make please submit a “nil return” response.

A copy of the addendum has been previously sent to you by the applicant. If you have not received a copy, or require
any further information not enclosed with this letter, please contact the Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team
as soon as possible.

Please send any response you wish to submit to ms.marinelicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk.

Yours faithfully,

Joao Queiros
Marine Licensing Casework Officer
Licensing Operations Team

Marine Scotland — Marine Planning & Policy Division

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory, PO Box 101| 375, Victoria Road | Aberdeen AB11 9DB
Tel: +44 (0)1224 295473

S/B: +44 (0)1224 876544

Fax: +44 (0)1224 295524

Joao.Queiros@scotland.gsi.qgov.uk / ms.marinelicensing@scotland.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cdomhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach
cOraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ‘s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le
gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh,
leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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